May 15, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 3230 0002 1804 6174

To: USAA SAVINGS BANK           

       General Joe Robles, USA (Ret.), CEO

       9800 Fredericksburg Road

       San Antonio, TX 78288

Certified Mail #: 7008 3230 0002 1804 6181

To: USAA SAVINGS BANK           

       Debra Barnes, Agent

       10750 McDermott Freeway

       San Antonio, TX 78288-0544

Subject: Organized Crime

Dear Mr. Robles:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 of your agent (Debra Barnes) claiming that “USAA FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK” has dishonored a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 without a lawful reason. Because no bank can lawfully refuse to process this commercial instrument without violating 31 USC 5118, HJR 192 and Public Law 73-10 and because no “BANK” can speak, write, contract or engage any agent to represent its interest. The statements of your agent can only be “Fraud”. Because this “fraud” is being conducted by a “Bank agent”, “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344 is clearly established. Because of this criminal conduct, you have been named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. The President received “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” on May 5th for refusal to prosecute you. Failure to prosecute you within 60 days will cause me to file “Notice of Dishonor” to the “Hague Convention” to remove the sovereign nation status for failure to enforce the law of commerce. We have also served “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” on all Governors of all 50 states giving them 60 days to abolish their BAR Associations or remove all foreign agents from all public offices. Failure to do so will give our military jurisdiction to act against that state government for “Insurrection” 10 USC 333, seditious conspiracy and treason.


You are given lawful notice to cease and desist all actions by you and your agents to collect these debts paid in full. You are responsible for the “Racketeering Activities” 18 USC 1961 of “USAA FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK”, and its agents, that are causing injuries to the people. You and your agents conduct clearly demonstrates you believe you are above the law and can do as you please without fear of prosecution. But I say, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW” and I will not stop until all accounts have been credited and all criminals have been prosecuted. You have been repeatedly informed of your criminal conduct and have ignored the law, when prosecution begins it will be too late, sure the accounts will be credited, government will make sure of that. But you will be prosecuted for all these months of refusing to comply with the law of commerce. As a commercial bank, you are regulated by the UCC Regulations, United States Codes, Commercial Banking Regulations and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The commercial instruments you received are within the law, your conduct is violations of it. 


The evidence against you is contained in the letters from your agents, regardless of who writes the letter, you are accountable because the bank can not authorize anything, you make the policies and are responsible for those policies that break our law. You will be held to account for this criminal conduct and the policies of your bank.   

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent
